
CC040411-02.1



CC040411-02.1



CC040411-02.1



1

Beeson, Anthony

From: Beeson, Anthony
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:20 PM
To: 'Mark Fisher'
Subject: RE: Jackson Springs WTP- Qualifications

Mark,  
 
I hate to do this to you one more time, but can you include a letter indicating your intent to add Herschell Env to the 
project team, signed by Graham and Herschell.  Its described in paragraph 2. D.(2) of the quals statement and we’ve 
required it of other teams, so I hope it isn’t too much trouble. 
 
Thanks 
Anthony 
 
 
Anthony Beeson, PE 
Project Manager, Infrastructure Group 
Burns & McDonnell 
9785 Maroon Circle 
Suite 400 
Centennial, Colorado 80112 
Direct: 303-474-2226 
Main: 303-721-9292 
Fax: 303-721-0563 
www.burnsmcd.com 
  
Proud to be one of FORTUNE’s 100 Best Companies To Work For  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Mark Fisher [mailto:markfi@grahamus.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:34 PM 
To: Beeson, Anthony 
Cc: Dave Lenss 
Subject: Jackson Springs WTP- Qualifications 
 
Anthony- 
 
Per you conversation with Dave Lenss, Graham proposes to add Herschell Environmental to our project team.  Attached 
please find the resume of the firm, as well as Ron Maness, the proposed individual with Hershell. The last page of our 
attachment contains the revised project you requested.  We trust that this information will complete the pre-qualification.  
Please call Dave or I with any further questions.  
 
Mark A. Fisher, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
 
 

 
Your Construction Solutions Partner 
 
 
Direct: 651.789.4603 | Phone: 651.687.0648 | Fax: 651.687.0947 
2995 Lone Oak Circle | Suite 1 | Eagan, MN 55121 
www.grahamus.com | markfi@grahamus.com 
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COMMITMENT  |  INTEGRITY  |  RELIABILITY 
 
The information contained in this email, including any attachments, is confidential. It is intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon this information 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by sending a message to 
emailerror_NOSPAM@graham.ca and then delete the original message from any computer. Thank You.  
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